

Appointee Name:						
Erin K. Fitzpatrick						
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:			
Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board			Member (Position 7)			
	City Council Co	nfir	mation required?			
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	🔀 Yes					
	No					
Appointing Authority:	Term of Positio	n: *				
City Council	4/1/2021					
🔀 Mayor	to					
Other	3/31/2023					
	🗆 Servina remaii	nina	term of a vacant position			
Residential Neighborhood:			ntact Phone No.:			
Columbia City	98144					
Background:	I-					
Erin has lived and worked in Seattle for 6 years,	mostly in the Mi	t. Be	aker/Columbia City area. She works			
at Lighthouse for the Blind providing orientation and mobility instruction to individuals who are blin						
DeafBlind, and blind with other disabilities. This role takes her the length and breadth of the Seattle						
area and has given her a unique perspective on the pedestrian experience throughout. Erin is						
passionate about creating an accessible environment for all people and enjoys collaborating with						
various organizations (SDOT, Waterfront Seattle, Sound Transit) to provide insight and information.						
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:					
	Jenny A. Durk	an				
Jenny A. Durken	Mayor of Sea	ttle				
\mathcal{A}						
Date Signed (appointed):						
5/25/21						
-,,						

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Erin K. Fitzpatrick



Work Experience

Orientation and Mobility Supervisor, Seattle Location

11/2020 to Present Lighthouse for the Blind, INC Seattle, WA

Supervise Orientation & Mobility Specialists (O&M) at the Seattle location, shape program direction, coordinate with other departments to improve/maintain accessibility within the Lighthouse, represent Lighthouse employee mobility needs at external events, collaborate with DOT representatives on various community projects, and provide Orientation & Mobility training, education, consultation, and technical assistance to people who are blind, DeafBlind, or blind with other disabilities, as well as education to employees and community members, and various departments throughout the Lighthouse.

Orientation and Mobility Specialist Team Lead

08/2019 to 11/2020 Lighthouse for the Blind, INC Seattle, WA

Guide O&M team, facilitate communication within team, act as point of contact with other departments, collaborate with various committees to further Lighthouse goals, provide O&M Training, education/consultation, and accommodations setup and training to people who are blind, DeafBlind, or blind with other disabilities.

Orientation and Mobility Specialist

01/2015 to Present Lighthouse for the Blind, INC Seattle, WA

Provide O&M Training, education/consultation, and accommodations setup and training to people who are blind, DeafBlind, or blind with other disabilities.

Professional Certifications

Certification in Orientation and Mobility

Academy for Certification of Vision Rehabilitation & Education Professionals (ACVREP) 2015 to present

Education

Western Michigan University

Master of Arts in Orientation and Mobility for Working Age Adults Kalamazoo, MI 08/2014 to 05/2015

Central Michigan University Bachelor of Science in Biology Mount Pleasant, MI 08/2007 to 05/2011

Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 29532 and Ordinance 120325, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms, Get Engaged Member, 1-year term:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	2	1.	Member	Jennifer Lehman	4/1/20	3/31/22	1	City Council
6	T & NB	2	2.	Member	Greyson Simon	4/1/21	3/31/23	2	City Council
6	F		3.	Member	Emily Mannetti	4/1/20	3/31/22	1	City Council
1	F	5	4.	Member	Hang Nguyen	4/1/21	3/31/23	2	City Council
1	F	6	5.	Member	Han-Jung Ko	4/1/21	3/31/23	2	City Council
6	F	7	6.	Member	Emily Davis	4/1/20	3/31/22	1	Mayor
6	F	2	7.	Member	Erin K. Fitzpatrick	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	Mayor
9	F	7	8.	Member	Bianca Johnson	4/1/20	3/31/22	1	Mayor
1	F	3	9.	Member	Akshali Gandhi	4/1/20	3/31/22	1	Mayor
6	F	5	10.	Member	Maria Sumner	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	Mayor
8	F	4	11.	Member	Etsi Mintz	4/1/20	3/31/22	1	Mayor
6	М	3	12.	Get Engaged Member	Ori Brian	9/1/20	8/31/21	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ 0/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	6			1					4		1	1
Council		4	1	1	2					3			
Other													
Total	1	10	1	1	3					7		1	1

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.